




From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Nicole Newhouse  Thursday, September 19, 2024 2:01 PM 

McKenzie Derfus 

Budget modification is approved 

I
CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. 

Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

McKenzie, 

Nicole Newhouse has sent you files. 

Message from Nicole 

Your budget modification has been approved 

Open 
Expires 03/18/2025 

Need help? We're here for you. 
Visit sharefile.com/support and look for "Start chat." 



Budget 
Recipient Date 7/25/2024

Contract No./File No. Contract Period: from 4/30/2023            to 12/31/2024 Revision No. 2

Activity 

Recipient Address City Tucson
Contact Person Fax

Phone Email Zip Code 85701
Program Specialist Email County Pima

a c d
Budget Line Item or Modification Comments/Narrative

Activity No. Original Budget Date of Request 
7/25/2024

Personnel* $43,000.00 $62,000.00
Benefits and Taxes* $15,050.00 $21,050.00
Employee Benefits and Taxes $0.00 $0.00
Travel/Meetings (Agency) $0.00 $0.00
Equipment $0.00 $0.00
Supplies (goods) $0.00 $0.00
Contractual* $90,000.00 $60,000.00
Operating Expense (phone, postage, printing, 
advertising, etc.)* $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Occupancy (rent, utilities, building & facilities, 
maintenance) $0.00 $0.00
Client Transportation* $1,950.00 $7,500.00
Housing Stabilization (move in/moving costs, deposits, 
household goods, etc.) $70,000.00 $63,500.00
Supportive Services (child care, food, employment 
assistance/job related, legal services, etc.)* $4,000.00 $18,450.00
Other Expenses* $45,000.00 $45,000.00
Admin (not to exceed 10% of total request) $30,000.00 $21,500.00

Total $300,000.00 $300,000.00

REV. 8-2013

Reallocation allows additional client support in personnel, transportation, and supportive services budget categories 

e

Reallocation allows EELS program to fully staff project through end of calendar year.
Reallocation allows EELS program to fully staff project through end of calendar year.

520-724-9933 cynthia.chapman@pima.gov

Pima County

From Crowd to Home
201 N. Stone, F12
Cynthia Chapman

*Admin/indirect costs recalculated based on the federal regulatory definition of Modified Total Direct Cost (MTDC) definition.

Provides additional support for client transportation to work, appointments, and job and housing searches.

Newly awarded grant funding for this item allows program to reallocate funds to areas of greater need.

Provides additional move-on support for clients moving into sustainable housing. 
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